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13. JUL. 2005- 8:49 REGION 1 H. Q. 613 
REG ION 1 H. Q. 

NO. 300-P. 2 

22 June, 2005 

Ms Nicola Gobbo 
James Valos & Associates 
Suite 3 600 Lonsdale Street 
Melbourne 3 00 

Dear Madam 

VICTORIA POL!Cl: 
Continuous Improvement 

Region 1 {Central) 

637 Flinders Street 
Melbourne 3005 

Victoria, - lia 
DX 

Telephone 
Facsimile 

Email trefor.hughes 
www.police.vie.gov.au 

Reference AHMED Azzaro . Adjournment of charges Melbourne Magistrates' Colllt 
08106105 

I understand you and Mr Heliotis represented Mr Azzam AHMED at the Melbourne 
Magistrates' Comt on the 8th June 2005, where costs of $15,400.00 were awarded against 
the Chief Commissioner in relation to the adjournment of the charges. 

It has been noted in the prosecutors report "Her Honour Ms HANNAN sought an 
undertaking from the defence counsel that they Would not seek payment of these costs if 
they were briefed in other matters for the two days". 

Could confi.m1 in writing whether or not you were briefed in other matters for the two days 
Her Honour refers to, so these costs can be processed if payment is required. 

Yours sincerely 

T~:tls 
fuspector 
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